re vour NIC staff patches. These should be sewn on your
mp. Also enclosed is a sketch showimg you the
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21, at which time we will begin our staff orientation session.
map giving directions to the camp is enclosed.
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u should plan to arrive at the camp by 10:00 a.m. on

>

If you have an Indian or a Frontiersman outfit, please bring it
along with you. The staff will be conducting the Councii Fire on
the first evening and our theme will be Frontiersmen and Indians.

If you play a musical instrument that could be used around the camp-
fire, bring it along.

Be looking forward to a great time with you at National Training Camp!

JHB:dj



MEMORANDUM

TO: A1l Central NTC Staff Members
FROM: Johnnie Barnes
DATE: May 7, 1974

Enclosed are‘your NTC staff patches. These should be sewn on your
uniform prior to camp. Also enclosed is a sketch showing you the
correct patch placement.

v T ~, - 7 + . ~
You should plan tc arrive at the camp by 10:00 a.m. on Tuesd

21, at which time we will begin our staff orientation session. A
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



